Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

Region Il - Cagayan Valley
Schools Division of Nueva Vizcaya

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
CID Chief Education Supervisor
ALS Focal Person
Public Schools District Supervisors/District-In-Charge
Education Program Specialists II for ALS
ALS Teachers

FROM: ) MANUEL Ph

DATE: February 11, 2025

SUBJECT: POSTPONEMENT ON THE CONDUCT OF THE 2024
ACCREDITATION & EQUIVALENCY (A&E) TEST POST EVALUATION
FOR ALTERNATIVE LEARNING SYSTEM (ALS) TEACHERS

1. Relative to the previously issued Unnumbered Division Memoranda dated
January 27, 2025 and February 6, 2025 respectively on the conduct of the Post
Evaluation of the 2024 A&E Test to all ALS Teachers, this office announces the
postponement of February 13, 2025 to February 14, 2025 due to the Division
Management Committee Meeting.

2 All other provisions in the previous Division Memoranda remain in effect.

3. For information, dissemination, and compliance.
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